

Villanueva, Mary Ellen

From: Villanueva, Mary Ellen
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2002 11:23 AM
To: 'Yolanda Perez'
Subject: Acreage Overlap

We are having a problem with your (30-039-07224) San Juan 28 7 Unit #133 acreage. You are down hole commingling the Blanco Mesaverde pool with the Basin Dakota. However, your plat shows east 320 acres dedication. This dedication is overlapping with an existing well, the (30-039-20589) San Juan 28 7 Unit # 189, which already has south 320 acres for this section. This well was completed in 1997. These wells are located in section 35-28N-07W.

Would you please check your files and send us a revised plat for the #133, so we can dedicate correct acreage in the ONGARD system. If you have any questions, please contact me. Thanks.

Mary Ellen Villanueva
505-334-6178 ext 13

Throw this out
when correct
plat is received
me

